
 
 
 
 
 
 

April 1, 2014 
 

ADDENDUM 1 
BID NO. 15-023B 

SPECIAL EDUCATION MATERIALS, SUPPLIES, AND EQUIPMENT FOR INDIVIDUALS WITH 
DISABILITIES 

 
CALLED FOR: 2:00 P.M. ET, APRIL 10, 2014 
 
TO ALL BIDDERS: 
 
This Addendum amends the above referenced bid in the following particulars only: 
 
 

1. Answers to questions received 

 
2. DELETE Page 10 of 24 Pages 

INSERT Page 10 of 24 Pages -REVISED 
 
 
 

This Addendum is for informational purposes only and need not be returned with your bid.  By virtue of 
signing the “Invitation to Bid”, Page 1 of Bid No. 15-023B, Bidder certifies acceptance of this Addendum. 
 
  Sincerely, 
 
 
  __________________________________________ 
 Phyllis Ben-Asher, CPPB, 
  Purchasing Agent 
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 QUESTION #1: 
 
Our company is a distributor of several manufacturers’ products, and we are interested in proposing a 
percentage discount off of our catalog.  If you could please clarify for me whether you can accept this 
as a proposal from us or whether you are seeking a different type of discount? 
 
ANSWER TO QUESTION #1: 
 
See Special Condition 1, Introduction and Scope.  Manufacturer’s and/or Bidder’s catalogs will be 
considered for award. 
 

 QUESTION #2: 
 

All delivery, handling or other costs necessary to complete an order should be included in the single 
fixed percentage quoted.  Any additional delivery costs should be stated in detail on the Bid Summary 
Sheet under item and shall remain firm for the term of the contract.  Delivery or freight collect shall not 
be allowed.  Delivery or freight charges shall be prepaid and added to the invoice as a separate 
amount on the invoice?  What does this mean? 
 
ANSWER TO QUESTION #2: 
 
See Page 10 of 24 Pages-REVISED 

 
 QUESTION #3: 
  

Pick-Up Discounted Price? 
 

ANSWER TO QUESTION #3: 
 
If SBBC travels to Awardee’s place of business to pick-up an order, is Awardee willing to give SBBC an 
additional discount, if so how much? 
 

 QUESTION #4: 
 

 Is 0% Acceptable?  Does this have any effect on the AWARD? 
 
ANSWER TO QUESTION #4: 
 
Yes.  The schools will be directed to purchase supplies and/or equipment from the Awardees that offer 
the greatest percentage discounts. 



 

 QUESTION #5: 
 

 Our principal place of business is in Palm Beach County.  Is Palm Beach County a Political 
Subdivision of Broward County?  We ask this question because the only other options are based 
on a legal opinion. 

 
ANSWER TO QUESTION #5: 
 

Complete second statement in Section 2, Page 18 of 24 Pages. 
 

 QUESTION #6: 
 

 The bid states to submit both a hard copy and electronic version of the bid.  Do you want both the 
Bid Submittal documents and catalog with MSRP on the same CD?  Is it OK to submit the catalog 
with MSRP on a separate CD if necessary? 

 
ANSWER TO QUESTION #6: 
 

Submit two separate CDs, one for the catalog and MSRP, and the other for the bid submittal. 
 

 QUESTION #7: 
 

 Page 18 of Bid 15-023B, which is Section 6, Attachment 4, states we must submit this form as well 
as “the Opinion of Out-of-State Bidders Attorney on Bidding Preferences” form which is Section 7, 
Attachment C.  However, Section 7, Attachment C is not included in the bid paperwork.  Do you 
need Section 7, Attachment C, if so, where is it so that we can fill it out?  Or do you just need 
Section 6, Attachment 4 which is included in the paperwork? 

 
ANSWER TO QUESTION #7: 
 

Section 7, Attachment C is not included in this bid.  Please reference Section 6, Attachment 4 
when referencing Section 7, Attachment C throughout the bid documents. 
 

 
  
 



Bid 15-023B 
Page 10 of 24 Pages- REVISED 

 

The School Board of Broward County, Florida 
Special Education Materials, Supplies, and Equipment for Individuals with Disabilities  
 

 
SECTION 4, SPECIAL CONDITIONS (Continued) 

 
 
8.DELIVERY/FREIGHT:  All Awardees shall provide inside delivery, F.O.B. Destination to the various 
SBBC locations within Broward County, Florida.  SBBC's definition of "F.O.B. Destination" is Awardee 
retains title and control of goods and selects the carrier and is responsible for the risk of transportation; title 
passes to SBBC upon delivery and ownership by SBBC.  Any additional delivery costs should be stated in 
detail on the Bid Summary Sheet under each bid item and shall remain firm for the term of the contract.  
Delivery or freight collect shall not be allowed.  Delivery or freight charge shall be prepaid and added to the 
invoice as a separate amount on the invoice. 
 

 SBBC may, at their option, pick-up items from Awardees place of business. Catalog items which 
are picked up shall be priced in accordance with the percentage quoted in this bid or at a lower price in 
accordance with response to the Additional Information Sheet. 
 
9.   SHIPMENTS AND INVOICING:  SBBC Purchase Order number and ship to information shall appear 
on all shipments, bills of lading, packing lists and invoices.  All shipments will be made in no more than 
three increments. The third, and final shipment, if necessary, shall be made no more than 30 calendar 
days subsequent to the date of Purchase Order. 
 
 Material back-ordered should be clearly indicated on the packing slip.  Schools, departments and 
centers reserve the right to cancel back-orders at any time and purchase from another vendor. 
 
10.  COMPANY REPRESENTATIVE:  Bidder is requested to indicate, in space provided on the Additional 
Information Sheet, the name, address, telephone number, etc., of the representative(s) who could make 
periodic scheduled visits to the schools, departments and centers and who will be available, upon request, 
to resolve billing and delivery problems.  
 
11.  VALUE:  No guarantee as to the dollar amount of this bid is implied or given. 
 
SBBC is NOT obligated to place any order with any Awardee participating in this bid.  However, all SBBC 
locations will be urged to refer to catalogs and single fixed percentage discount of Awardee(s) to fill their 
orders at the lowest prices. 
 
12.  MINIMUM ORDER:  If Bidder wishes to set a minimum order amount, they shall do so by indicating the 
dollar amount in the space provided on Bid Summary Sheet, Additional Information.  Failure to specify will 
be considered a no minimum dollar amount. 
 
13.  WARRANTY: Manufacturer's standard warranty shall be extended to SBBC for all catalog items. 
Warranty shall begin after delivery and acceptance by the user of the product. 
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